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Close Paul 

From: i ......... -(~-ode- A ......... i L ..................................... 

Sent: 19 December 2006 16:50 

To: Close Paul 

Subject: FW: press release - URGENT! 

From:i .............................................................................................................................. Code A i 
Sent: ~ 9-1~6~[5-~i~ 2-006-15~-00 .......................................................................... " 

. .......... 

Subject: RE: press release - URGENT! 
Importance: High 

Hi iCod-e-A7 
Th~fi~-f’or this. 

One minor correction - please can you change Hampshire Police to Hampshire 
Constabulary. 

Secondly, I’ve just spoken with my Assistant Chief Constable, Mr Watts, who asks whether 
it would be possible in terms of a partnership approach to this investigation, if the CPS 
release could incorporate a line on the police investigation - as commended by Mr David 
Perry, of counsel. 

Mr Perry commented on the thoroughness and extensive nature of the investigation our 
officers carried out, during what was a very complex inquiry. It would be extremely helpful if 
your release could reflect this. 

Please can you ask your managers/director, as I know Mr Watts is always keen to reinforce 
the partnership approach. 
If you cannot include this, please can you let me know as soon as possible. 

r ............................................... 

Thank you. As always, call me if you need anything - Code A 
: 

i 

Code Ai 
J 

.j 

Code A 
Media & Communications Manager 

Specialist Operations 

(Operations OCU/Crime OCU/CJD) 

i    Code A i 

Specialist Operations: Working in partnership, defivering safety and justice... 

20/12/2006 
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From: ’ ...................................................................... ~-Sa~-~. ........................................................................ 
L ....................................................................................................................................................... J 

Sent: 19 December 2006 13:41 
To: i~ 2--~o~T.~ T-i 
Subject: press release 

i Code Ai 
i ............... J 

Please see the attached press release. It has yet to be cleared by the DPP and I’ll send you the approved 
version when I get his clearance.. 

Best wishes 

i Code A i 
L ............... 

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged and confidential. Any 
op=nions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. 

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware 
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited, f you have received this electronic 
message in error, please notify us by telephone 

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy any 
copies of it. 

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages 

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the 
intended recipient. 

20/12/2006 


